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Advertiseré should note that|

our circulation is now

4 500
Weekly, being larger than that
of any other paper, secular or
religious, in the Maritime Pro-
vinces.

Without menning to Us beastful, and
more as a matler of business than of
pride, we have to draw our readers’ al-
tention to the very large circulation of
Tne Cuorca GUARDIAN,

We Juave no less than 4500 bona fide
subscribers on our books, representing all
nlasses of our people.  We believe we are
rorrect in claiming a civeulation nearly
donlle that of any other Church paper
in Cunada, ond very wmuch larger than
that of any other religious paper in the
Maritime Provinces.

Lest some nny fee) dispesed lo gion
careless ta thelr payments, we are foreed
o confees that even with this lurge num-
her of names, at the low price of a dollar
e year, we are very Litlle more than able
to pay exrpenses, and conrsequently, need
&l sulweriptions promptly paid.

Being g0 widely and largely circuluted,
we offer peculiar adrvantages to adver
tisers; and we twou'l e gled if our
readers and well-wishers will make the
exlent of our circulalion known to the
business nien of their several communi-
Hes.

As we are striving to educate our
people in everything whick concerns ihe
tnterests of the Church, we a<k for the
eontinued and increased support of
Cleray and Laity.

Rev. WiLiram H.Ossorn, late a Metho-
dist minister, has become a candidate for
Orders in Michigan.

Two deaf mutes were Confirmed in
Monroe, Michigan, Sept. 19th., part of
Rev. A. W. Maun's congregation who is
also a deaf mute,

Mn. Hernent GuawTraM, formerly a
Methodist Minister, was ordained Deacon,
Neptemher 12th, at Sewance, Tean., by
the Bishup of Tennessee.

Tue new Communion Service for St.
Michacl and All Angel's Church, Balti-
more, U. 5., is made of silver and jewelry
contributed by the congregation.

Mr. Wriiaw Jaues Titrgy, formerly
s Methodist Migister, was ordajued
Deacon, Septewber 8th, by the Bishop of

Vermont, iu St. Stephen’s Church, Mid-
dlebury,

R

It i3 expected at next year's Synod of
tho English Prosbyterian Church a pro-
posal will be made to sanction the
optional use of & liturgy, together with
forms for dispensing ‘ baptism -and the
Lord’s Supper, and for conducting ruar-
MNages and burials.. . An overture on the
Subject has been submitted to the Bir
mingham Preshytery by the Rev.J. W.
Rodger. ’ ’

Fraxcesco Rizzons, professor of sur-
gery at, tho University . of Bologna, who
died recently, has 'bequeathod his vast
wealth, estimated at nearly 6,000,000F.,
to the Municipality-of Bologna, with the
stipulation that it should be devoted to
the completion and: maintenance . of the
MDﬁel-Orthop'pdic ‘Hoapital on-hié estate
#t.8an Michels, in Bosco; an institution
o which he bad daring his Jifetime ex-

ThERE have been ubeerved no le;s
than sixteen shocks of earthquake this
vear in Switzerland. )

Mr. W. S. Toucker, late a Baptist
Preacher, waa ordained Deacon recently

at Wolf boro, New Hampshire.

A Frexca exploring expedition (s
Upper Senegal and the Niger, to con.
sist of 700 men cepecially tmined for
their wark, has gone out under M.
Borghis Deshordes, 1t includes 250
troops, and an auxiliary compauy of
sappers and miners, with labourers o
coustruct three military stations.

AT Daris, France, rwecently, fire
men who had descended to clear the
main drajn at the Boulevard Rochechou-
art were dragged out, four being dead
one supposed to be dying, though he his
since rocovered. The brazen holmets of
the firemen who courageously weat down
to look after the men were black when
they came up.

Jowp Awmcumsarv CavpBELL,  who
last week arrived in Liverpool by tl.-
screw-steamer  Peruvian, his  pubshe,
an account of a gignntic fight of which
ho and his fellow-passengers wers wit-
nesses off Belleisle Ixland, betwceen a
monster.sword-fish about thirty feet long
and a large whale. When tho combat
faded away from the sight of those on
board the Peruvian, the whale was gel-
ting the worst of the encounter.

In a recent spgech Earl Grayville said
he believed that during the last fifiy
years a great movement had been .taking
place inthe Church of Lngland—much
mote action and much more energy, some
times accompanied by defects in religious
action ; but. on the whole. there was
immense vitality in the Established
Church. He believed there was no
greater test of this then Church extension,
when that was done not merely out of &
feeling, asit were, of estentatious piety,
but with a view to meet the religions re-
quirements of the population.

A MeeriNg was held at the Chapter-
house of St. Paul’'s Cathedral, on Mon-
day, 27th ult, to consider the desir-
ability of raisiug a memorial to the late
Rev. C. F.Lowder. Canon Liddon, and
arterwards Lord Nelson, presided: The
following resolution was passed, and a
committee was formed for carrying it
out:—*“Thata sum of £10.000 be rzised as
a memorial to the late Rev. C. F. Low-
der, to be expended in comploting the
works which he beman in connection
with St. Genrge's Mission, and in clear-
ing off any exiating iiabilities” A
“Ypwder Meworial Fund® account has
heen opened at Messts. Barnett and Co's.,
lombard-streot. Mr. Lister Deck was
appointed tressurer. Lettera of aympathy
were read froin Dr. Pusey, the Dean of
St. Paul’s, {(anon Courtenay, Dr.
West, &e.

Seearing of the diocesan synods, the
Church correspondont of the Walerford
Mirror remarks that, notwithstanding
the depression which prevailed so gen-
erally during the past swelve months,
the Irish Bishops have baen. enabled to
speak thankfully of the past and encous:
agingly "of the future: “Every yéar
alder the Church Act becomes there
is sn -increase of vitality and energy
vecorded in  the anpala of our
Chu.ch. The number of churches that
huve been bui't, restored, or renswed in
Ireland daring the past ien years ‘isan
omen of successes and prosperity in the
years that are coming on. Our 'paople
are gradually recognising thet the tem®
poralities of the Church are to be sup:
plied by its members, and they aré learn-
ing to contribute their guota to the cam-
mox_exchequer. "Ik is also “pleasant to
notice " how .'universsl the praclice has

panded & snm of 2,000,001,

“|for each ‘diocese,”

becoiné of havirig » Board of Educstion

‘Fug Territory of Dakota is now uvuder
the charge of the Bishop of Nehraska
{ At the recent convoeation in Yankton,
it was decided to form into a Diocese,
and raise an Endowwent ol §25,000.
A Bishop will probahly bo elected as
foon as the Diocess is admitted {nto
union with the General Convention.

—_——

At the Leicester Church { ougresa the
Rev. Prebendary Mayrick said, spoaking
of the Old Cathelics. “In Germany
thero is a Church consicting of one
Bishop, 53 priests, and 45,000 lay mow-
bers.  In Austria four priests and 10,004
lay members.  In France two priests
and 1,000 lay wmombers,  Tolal, twe
Bishops, 120 priests, and 104,200 lay
wombers, together with an enfuurage of
un additional 300,000 or 0 of adharmnts
who have mnet yot formally declared
themselves members,  All theso - wero
fortetly Rowanists

Tur American Association for the Ad-
vancowent of Scionce is about 1o Luke
steps for the protection of the forests in
the United States and for the jnotection
fom waste of e e canara!t boor-

atee has been pooinial o ose
puso of promoting  these objects. The
attention of Congress and State 1emisla
{ures is to be called to tho great and in-
creasing importanco of providing by ndo-
quate legislation far the protectian of the
woodlands of the country against need-
less waste, and for the encouragement of
measures iending {0 a more economieal
use and proper maintonanco of the timber
supply.

—

Forgign HMissions.

INDIA,

SEETCHES QF TUL PUNIAB MISSION.

By the Author of ** Murarian Life in the
Black Forest" &ec.

IX. =Tne VirLey oFr Kasawin,

Here every prospect pleases, and only
man is vile,” It is o lovely place, that
Valley of Kashmir. Many n traveller,
meny a poet, has celebrated its beauties,
as it basked in the warm rays of tho set-
ting suu, while tu the far distance rise
the suowy peaks of the Pir Panjab, tint-
ed with the rosy light of evening, and
hetween it and thom satretches a wvast
expanse of undulating plain, Learing on
its bro:d bosom cities, lakes, and gardens.
The Valley of Kashmir was the favourite
residence of tho great Mogul Emparors.
The traces of theit luxury and magnifi-
cence are still to be scen in the dilapi-
dated remains of mosques, garden
pulnces, marble fountains, and sculptured
pillars, and in the richest of all their
4ifts, the stately snd beautiful chunar
tree, which they cansed to be transplant-
ed hither for the embellishment of this
lovely Iand.

The city of Srinugger, the capital, is
built on tha banks of the Jhelum; the
houses on either side stand close to the
water's edge. some of them, supported on
piles, projecting far over it. Seen dimly
through the delicately carved wood-work
of the half-open lattice, you will now
and then cateh & glimpse of the graceful
form and face of some fair Kashmir girl
with braided tresses and dark bright
‘eyes, shyly peeping out on the erowded
river below. Near the city - the water
expands into  silvery lake, dotted with
islands and floating gardens - of melons
and cucambers. Above- its clustered
houses rises the hill Hari Parhit, with
an ancient -fortreas on its summit, and

lofty Pir Punjab, which toparates Kash
mir from the Punjab.

& |mire by Mr. Clark.

beyond, acroas the plain of green mosaic.
forming & beautiful background to the
whole, ‘rearing their peaks out- of the
midst of & dark belt of pine and cedar
forests, appesr the white heights of the

i Two wild and
lofty passes. lesd from tke one territory

to 1100 feot above tho sea-lovel.
Amidst all the ndvantages of fortility,
dolightful scenery, und salubrious climate,

of the favoured landl The poople have
heen described as bhoing “dishonest an
mendacions, vieious amdl untrustworthy,
sullen and  disobliging. thieves anil ex.
tortioners, no word foo bad for them!"
The Xuglide visitor o the valley, the
untives of the aurrounding countrios,
their own rulers, aad they themselves,
soem {0 havo ngreod iu bhis verdict. The
Maharajah Gulnb Singh, to whom tho
country had only recently been made
over by the English, after tho aunihila.
tion of the Sikh principality in the un
jnb.allowed the first missionaries who
vistled his capital to preach frosly in
the bazaars, remarking that “his subjects
were 50 bad already that ho was certain
ue oue could do thow any harw, and he
was curious te seo if the Padres could
do them any good!” This was in the
year 1854, anid these wissionary pionaers
were Colonel Martin sud the Rev,
Robert Clark. Hoo's wero distribuled,
inquiry was awakenoed, nnd friendly in-

. Y LRV TR S
prumding beginmng was wade, but the
circumstances of the Punjab Mission were
ot then auch as to ronder the prosecu-
tion of tho work iu Kashwmir practicable,
and it was temporarily abandoned,

In 1862 the plan was ravived, in
responso to an application to thoe CM 5.,
drawn up and signed ** by overy mamber
of the Punjab Governmont, and by
almost every Christian officer in the coun
try” A leenl commiltee vas- formed.
nnd lsrge subscriptions collocted. The
Punjab ‘missionaries felt that they were
sufliciently strong to justify a forward
wovoment, and in the autumn of 1862 a
second tentative visit was paid to Kash-
As hefore, preach-
ing was,*yuely carried on in the bazaars,
and nothing marred the pescs of the
missionary's labors. The Kashwir Gov-
ernment bad not yet hegun lo fear or to
hate the Chriatian religion.

The needed permission to remain
throughout the year was granled, so far
as the English Govornment was concerned.,
and preparatione for u permanent resi-
dence wers at once made. But the
Maharajah had by trealy tho right o
insist on the withdmwal of Europeans

and he claimed to exercise it in relation
to Mr, Clark. who was thus compelled to
return to the Punjab. This refusal on
the part of ths Maharajah to allow
foreigners to ssttle in the country resulied
from & sort of Chineae joslousy of intru.
sion, and he had already begun to dread
the influence of the .missionaries 1oo
much to be.induced to waive it in their
favor. -In the fallowing spring, how-
ever, Mr. Clark re-entered the vallsy,
accompanied by Mre. Clark, and some
Native asaistants. B

Numbers gathered round in the bazsars
to listen, and inquirers presented them

selves for further instruction, braving
threats of condign punishment. Some
were imprisoned and beaten. One of
them was found in a dungeon fottered lo
a ponderous log of wood, which preven-
ted hia rising from the ground. It was
the second $ime that he had been placed
in confinement for the Gospel's sake.
Threugh- the influence of the DBritish
Resident he was relrased, and he becare
the first.convert of the Kashmir Miasion,
baptized by thke Rav. Robert Clark en
July 30th, 1864. Mra. Clark, in the
meanwhile, had opened a dispensary for
the sick, which soon beeame very popu-
lar, as many as 150 coming in a singlo
day for medicines and treatment. Both
Mr. amtl Mrs. Clark wished to remain in
the country during the wikter, and were
prepared, . for the sake of tho_work, lo

remained inexorable. .

not, and the CML

to the othor, at an altitude of from 900

what is the chafncter of the inhabitunts

from the valley during the winlor season,

eatechist,

Thoy deterwinad to try the oxpesiment
of re-erzanising the Mission on a diftor-
ent basis  The Kashiivis needml medi-
cino tor the body aud Clospel trath for
tho scul. They wore willing to receive
the ouw, vor did they soom indisposod te
the  communicaliony of tha other. The
Committoe therefore resolved on  the
appuintment of a wedical missionary ; ang
who. while he atleviatud the sufterings of
the hody might ministor to the maladios
of the soul, and wmake known Lo the
people tho true Physieinn.  Dr. Elmslie
weepled o post, and reachald Srinuggur
in the spring of 1865, nccompanied by
two youths from tho Amritear School nas
asrigtents, and by an old Nalive catechist,
» Kashmiri by bivth,

Dr. Elalie did not coufine his labora
to Srinuggur, bul went through the
villnges also, carrying help whurever he
could, and many a graphio pioture might
be drawn of the surroundings of the
litle mission encampment on ruch
vecagions. Sometimes the teuls wers
pitchad in a grove of fruit-tross, some-
timen hencath the shade of w-spreading
walnul, sowatimes amongst a clump of
willows on the river's hank. Wwan eick
a't ambned woubl surround thew, and
here ndvico and madicines wero frecly
given, whitst Qadir, the aged entechiat,
full of Josus and llis love, spoka and
proaclied and rend with all comora.

For several seasons Dr. Elmslie ve.
turned to his work -as” tho spring came
round. Ono yoar it was his lot to minis-
ter Lo the panio atricken populntion dur-
ingn soveroe visitation-of chelora. In 1870
he came to England on loave for two vears,
Houllie warrted in Pdinbuigh ey oin
(1875, Dr. Eimslic wus 011 his Way buck to
Tndis: with bis wile shortly after that
evout. LEyen then anxious frianda noliced
in his manner thesigus of weakness nnd
fatigne. Landing in Bombay, the doctor
and hie wifo procesded at ouce to Kash-
mir, and entored upon n soason of labor
plensanter, though more laborivus, than
any whigh had preceded it. It proved to
be hia lust. He died at Gujerat on the
[8thof November. The nextday Mra,
Elmalio received a letter from the [udian
Government, informing her that they
might remain in Kashmir all tho yoar,
It was what Dr Ihmaslie longed, laborod,
und prayed for, but ho died without the
sight. *

The Rov. T. R Wada and the Rov.
T. V. Fronch of Tahoro, with Benjamin,
Dr. Elmslic’s Native assistant, filled up
the gap during the following summer.
They itinorated through the valley, ae-
contpanied by old Quadir Baksh, the
Thoe poople followed them
from placo to place, perents hringing
their sick children, little and big, upon
their backe and in their arma, children
their parenta, husbunds their wives, and
triends their neighbours, the- utterly
helpless somolimes carried on charpoys-—
small bedsterds—whils'the blind would
be led by a little boy or girl.  Oflen ns
many as 300 would be assembled under
the cherry and wsalnutirces when halt
wag made. Before medicines were dis-
tributed a portion of Scripture was al-
ways read, and an - addresc given to the
people assembled. - The people would
Jjoin with sobs and sighs, and ejasulations
to Gud for meray, ]

The latest report of this Mission is
from the pen of I)t, Downes, the present
niedical missionary in the valley. The
total number  of ‘visits to the - hospital fn’
the four summer months of 1877 were
:10,490. ‘Thesé wera each morning ad-
dreased” by the old catechist, Quadir
‘Bahsh, - s v
" “Thore have not. bgep a great number

of baptiama in connecion with the MisJ

gion. . Men who havg, lived Jongin thgg} .

repared,. Jor ihe Red teieay
bear any privations, but the Mnbm;ah mg‘;;!‘:
“It'had become evident_that, alffiough
the rulerg were opposed, the people were
.8, had no infgnkien of
sbandonipg their' Christian eplerprise:

‘darkness, when light, ix” bronght Ao Gt}
do not see'all things olearly’at dfiée 2 B§

and “‘supgrstition
nd tho e
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